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Programme Officer

Ffom: Richard Moyse [Richard.Moyse@kentwildlife.org.uk]

Sent: 19 May 2011 10:08

To: The Programme Officers

Subject: RE: Withdrawal of Evidence where SOCG have been agreed
Yvonne

Presumably the Inspector’s decision and report will make reference to the Statements of Common
Ground, and, should the proposals be approved, the measures set out in these statements will
presumably form part of any Conditions or Planning Agreement.

In the case of the SoCGs agreed by Kent Wildlife Trust, I would therefore like the Inspector to understand
the background to these documents and the reasoning behind the measures set out in them.

I would therefore propose only to withdraw those parts of our proof where we make the case.that there
will or may be an impact on biodiversity, and that the proposed mitigation will be ineffective; that is,
sections 11.1.1, 12, 13.2.3 - 13.2.4, 14.7 and 14.9 - 14.15. The rest of the document and appendices

provide the eV|dence to demonstrate the need for the implementation of the measures set out in the
SoCGs. I am concerned that, should I withdraw all the Trust’s evidence, the Inspector will have
insufficient understanding of the context of the proposals and the SoCGs.

Can you let me.know if you feel that this would not be an appropriate way to proceed?

Yours

Richard

Richard Moyse | Head of Conservation & Policy
General Enquiries: 01622 662012

Direct dial: 01622 357807

E-mail: Richard.Moyse@kentwildlife.org.uk
Website:http://www.kentwildlifetrust.org.uk
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From: The Programme Officers [mailto:posltd@virginmedia.com]

Sent: 19 May 2011 08:41
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